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From: John Allred [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Wed 8/16/2006 12:11 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Kim Faldyn 

Subject: FW: R. W. Cowden C # 10 

Attachments: Q FAX200608161050.PDF( 143KB) 

Michael: 

Re: R. W. Cowden C # 10 API Number..?? 

See attached Note, Donna Mull gave us a new API Number. 

Your Administrative Order NSP-143-B(L)(SD) uses the old API Number. 

Which way do we go....???? 

Regards, 

John Allred 
Plantation Petroleum Companies 
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380 
(281)296-7222 w 
(281) 389-8832 m 
(281) 298-2333 Fax 

Original Message 
From: fax@plantationpetro.com [mailto:fax@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 11:51 AM 
To: jallred@plantationpetro.com 
Subject: R. W. Cowden C # 10 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNERyinbox/FW:%20R.%20W.%20Co 8/18/2006 



NEW iilfeXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON . . . . . . . . MarkE. Fesmire, P.E. 
Governor August 4,2006 Director 

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division 
Cabinet Secmsteiy 

Plantation Operating, L.L.C. 
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229 
The Woodlands, Tejas 77380 

Attention: John Allred, P.E. 
jallred@plantationpetro. com 

AMENDED Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) 

Dear Mr. Allred: 

Reference is made to the following: (!) your initial application, submitted to the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division ("Division") in Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 8, 2006 (administrative 
application reference No. pMESO-621637048); (ii) your letter dated June 22, 2006 with, supplemental 
information to support this application; (iM) your e-mail of June 26, 2006 checking on tbe status of this 
application; and (iv) the Division's records in Hobbs and Santa Fe, including the files on Division 
Admmistrative Orders NSP-143, NSP-143-A (L) (SD), NSP-143-B (L) (SD), NSP-1335 andNFL-71: all 
concerning Plantation Operating, L.L.C.'s ('Plantation") request to amend both Division Adrniiustrative 
Orders NSP-143-A (L) (SD), dated August 14,1996, and NSP-143-B (L) (SD), dated September 16, 1996, 
to reflect a location change for one of the wells that was the subject of the 235.98-acre non-standard Jalmat 
gas spacing unit comprising Lots 1 and 2, the W/2 NE/4, and the E/2 NW/4 of Section 31, Township 23 
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool (79240), Lea County, New Mexico, established in part by 
these orders. 

Division Admuiistrative Order NSP-143-A (L) (SD) split a previously approved 315.98-acre non­
standard Jalmat gas spacing unit comprising the N/2 equivalent of Section 31 (see Division Administrative 
Order NSP-143, dated June 8, 1955) into two separate Units comprising: 

(a) the above-described 235.98-acre unit to be operated by Doyle 
Hartman, Oil Operator ("Hartman") and simultaneously dedicated 
to the existing R. W. Cowden "C" Well No. 4 (API No. 30-025-
10903), located at a standard gas well location 990 feet from the 
North line and 1980 feet from die West line' (Unit C) of Section 31 
and the proposed R. W. Cowden "C" Well No. 10 to be drilled at 
an unorthodox gas well location 1650 feet from the North line and 
330 feet from the West line (Lot 2/Unit E) of Section 31; and 

(b) the remaining 80 acres comprising the E/2 NE/4 to be operated by 
Roca Production, Inc. ("Roca") and dedicated to the existing R. 
W. Cowden "C" Well No. 9 (API No. 30-025-27918), located at 
an unorthodox gas well location 1650 feet from the North line and 
800 feet from the East line (Unit H) of Section 31. 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://ww.eirmrd.state.rMi.us 



Plantation Operating, L.L.C. 
August 4,2006 
P"g"2 

AMENDED Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) 

Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) formalized this arrangement and placed 
Division Adminisn-ative Order NSP-143-A (L) (SD) in abeyance. 

According to your application and die Division's records, Hartman never drilled the R. W. Cowden 
"C" Well No. 10 at die proposed unorthodox Jalmat infill well location hi Unit UE" of Section 31. It is 
Plantation's intent at this time however, as successor operator to the Hartman acreage, to drill its R, W. 
Cowden " C Well No. 10 (API No. 30-025-36771) at a standard infill gas well location within the 235.98-
acre non-standard unit 990 feet from the North Ime and 660 feet fiom the West line (Lot 1/Unit D) of 
Section 31. 

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rules 4 (B) and (D) of the special rules 
governing the Jalmat Gas Pool, Division Adrninismrave Order NSP 143-B (L) (SD) is hereby amended, 
authorizing Plantation to simultaneously dedicate Jalmat gas production to the 235,98-acre non-standard 
Jalmat gas spacing unit from its above-described R. W. Cowden "C" Well No. 4 (API No. 30-025-10903) 
in Unit «C" of Section 31 and proposed R. W. Cowden "C" Well No. 10 (API No. 30-025-36771) in Lot I 
(UnitQ of Section 31. 

All provisions of Division Administrative Order NSP-143-B (L) (SD) not in conflict with this 
order shall remain in full force and affect until further notice. 

Jurisdiction of this matter shall be further retained for the entry of any such subsequent orders, as 
the Division may deem necessary. 

Sincerely, 

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E. 
Director 

MEF/ms 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
Roco Production Inc. - Midland, Texas 

File: NSP-143 
N$P~143-A(L)(SD) 
NSP-143-B(L)(SD) 
NFL-71 
NSP-1335 



.1625 K Frcrch Dr., Hob**, NM 88240 

1301W. Qnnd AvcdllA, AH£»l, NM 88210 
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1000 Rio Boon Kwd, Aztec, NM 87410 

1220 S. St Rnoeis Dc, Sams f t NM *7S05 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation. Division 
1220 South St Francis Dr. 

Santa Fc, NM 87505 

Form C-101 
May 27,2004 

Submit to appropriate District Office* 

D AMENDED REPORT 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL. RE-ENTE IL DEEPEN. PLUGBACK. OR ADD A ZONE 
VUntatirm fWyflririp. L L C 
2203 TimboflodiPSce, Suite 229, The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

'OGKID Number 
VUntatirm fWyflririp. L L C 
2203 TimboflodiPSce, Suite 229, The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

^ Cowden "C" 
"WeU No. 

10 
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rjerAtoGrwadwattr 12T I niitaecefitmiKncetfieihvitGrweD >lfiO0' | M&iiBcfiomaHnaiurAoeiMttr > 1,000' 

He liwc SynthoOc • nflttin* Oiry • KtVohmw: i*u tviiit^UriW Huffing 

Ck*ri4j»p System g l Fn*hWjta_D.IW R l rfe^/rHHmoi • H 
21 Proposed Cawift fnd Cement Program 

Crane Siae Owing lwritt/fcor. Setting Depth Sicks of Cement EwmatedTOC 

20# 450" 90 Surface 

61/8" 11,6# 3550' 210 

73. l>scribe tie proposed program. IftMi ippbcitkmKnoDEFffENcrFLXXJH^^ 
productive zone. Dp^^ibc^bl(mio«tnjPtruUmpnieiMm,ifiiiy. UnaddJtuaalibniiifiiecc«ary. 

Bdbne arming out from surface pipe, the well will be equipped with a 3000-psi 10-inch Series-900 doublswram hydraulic 
BOPaodHyrSflandsur^pi^ Ccrnent volumes may 
be adjusted to msure mat the cement bchmdDctomeT'and l̂/y'caflir^ 
the surface. 

P«tThft Expires 1 Year From Approval 
Bote Unless DritiinQ Unde»w*y 

Itenty certify (bit Ihc ndnngation gfrfaatovcistnieirtGcmpkttlntte 
lvsrtofmylawwlcdgoBndbeliefcl fkrtiwr ccrtrNtkat dw driOint pit will be 
toutrocfod sccenUKj to NMOCD guJdeUiMi E L t gevtMlpmift • , (*-
*• (attached) atttnullvB OCb-aptnmd plm D . 

Primed guro: Donald P. Dotson, P.E. ^ a f t c — _ 
TftlK COO ^ 

&nuulAddrea: ddoteon̂ laiilatioppetrô om 
Dn<>: 6/7/2006 PW: 281-296-7222 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
Approved liy! 

Title: JUN 3 3 Tfij 
Approval P t fc _ | f&EonitiQfL Date: 

"CONDITION FOR APPROVAL" ApptOVaT 
for Drilling. CANNOT Produce well In the 
Jalmat Tansill Yates Seven River without 
Non-Standard Proration order Corrected 
bv the Santa Fe OCD Office 


